
8 8 5 2 6 5  
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Wojdak, Paul EM:= 
Friday, October 04,2002 9:02 AM 
Bob Lam; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Teny, David EM:EX; Bergen, Wally EM:=; Bill 
Price; Bnrce GraR Daryl Hanson; Doug Flynn; Elaine Konschuh; Gleason, Nancy EMEX; Jill 
Padoe; Van Zalingen, Sylvia EM:EX; Wesley Kennedy 
Dave Lefebure; Duane Anderson; Gib McArthur; Grant, Brian EM:=; Guthrie, Shelley 
EMEX; Logan, Jim EMEX; Maclntyre, Don EM:=; Malott, Mary Lou SRM:EX; Mihalynuk, 
Mitch EM:U(; Nelson, JoAnne EM:=; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter 
Northwest Geology to Oct 4,2002 

from chip sampling of 
ccia vein. The discovery is 

ar.Drilling (from a safe 
k but does not state 

staked 56 units adjacent to Teuton's Del Node claims. 

and quoth em anomaly. Earn Group mudstone, McOame 
formation available yet on mineralization intersected. 

old Mine - Cusac announced it has *fined 22,OOO tonnes at 3 
i n a n .  Vei- averagw 1-45 m etres. Past production fro 

$7 . mine and mill requirements. 
14 g/t Au. Cusacx&d $525,000 a d  is continuing to drill. Am trying to determine resource threshold toje-open the 

c - 
Drilling by Northgate Exploration and Praxis Goldfields has concluda Total drilling was 2483 metres in 7 holes. 

The company 
of drill core 

ency in the oriaiM logs which, in turn, has weakened Heritage's 

7 
-- Eskay Creek district. 

Nai Kun Wind Development Inc - Subsidiary of Uniterre Resources is moving into the alternative energy business with 
a wind farm proposal in Hecate S t r a i t m r e  from Naikoon Parkh the Queen Charlotte Islands!! 

meetainitiated by Pacific Booker Minerals (Od. 1) with Mike F- (author of report), Paul 

propoml for mill size and location, only yaaue n o w o n  tailings and waste rock sites, spotty baseline environmenwwork 
etc. 

- 
Only b a d  conpepts so p m a t u e  to initiate probss: approximate ore reserves, no 

Thorn - First Au Strategies has reduced its financing objective in (faint) hope that it will be still be able to drill the Thorn 
high sulfidation prospect in the Atlin area. Will fall weather oblige? 

Examined drill core with geologi- in Smithers on Oct. 2. Gold-be- v & is in a 
~ m u q  sand /silt/ mudstone sequence which includes an iaeresting submarine slump@) 

L 

c o n Q l o m  with variably flattened and elongated cobbles up to 10 cm. Cobbles are mainly fine grained sedimentary 
(chert, limey siltstone) with up to 1/3 intrusive (feldspar phyric) and minor volcanic rock which suggest provenance from 
underlying Stikine terrane. 

Tide (1048 129) - Plutonic Captial Corp. optioned property north of Stewart from Rimfire Minerals Corp. Drilling of high 
gold and silver vein targets, and prospecting continuation of stwctues is planned for 2003. 

1. . 
mce.  visit by Gil ls Bouchard (Canadian exploration manager, based iriLaval) and Mike Savel&nior 

, based in Toronto). Introduced io available regional staff. Discussed Kerr property and other exploration and - 
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Schroeter, Tom EM:= 

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:= 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Moday, September 30,2002 11:48 AM 
Bergen, Wally EM:=; Bill Price; Bruce Graff; Daryl Hanson; Doug Flynn; Elaine Konschuh; 
Gleason, Nancy EMEX; Jill Padoe; Van Zalingen, Sylvia EMEX; Wesley Kennedy 
Bob Lane; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Terry, David EMEX; Dave Lefebure; Duane 
Anderson; Gib McArthur; Grant, Brian EM:=; Guthrie, Shelley EM:=; Logan, Jim EMEX; 
Maclntyre, Don EM:=; Malott, Mary Lou SRM:EX; Mihalynuk, Mitch EMEX; Nelson, 
JoAnne EM:&; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter 
Northwest Geology to Sept 27,2002 

Hydroelectric Project - Provide preliminary comments to Roger Mclaughlin (EA office) on Coast 
lskut run-of-&eLbydro D rojed. Advised Mclaughlin of the Forrest mineral claim, o w n m e v e  
Development). -. k I 

tion Corp. has cut its drilling pmgramaafter 2 short holes (25 km nort hQ€-==L 
of too mahy flights i dhe  daily helicopter commute for the drill crew, the method 
target, a narrow quartz-sulphide yein with up to 35 QA Aul was intersected in the first ~ 

hole (visited Sept 24). The vein f o l l m i n g - p l a n e  . fracture in folded Bowser Lake Group sedimentary rocks. 

Kitselas First Nation - Brief meeting with Glenn Bennett (chief) and Moms Mason (researcher) in Terrace office 
(relationship building). Kitselas tenitory is wl mineralized with intrusiop related gold and copper veins, moly and 
tungsten. Kitselas (Paleozoic?) rhyolite may have VMS potential. 

- 

John Georgilis - Provide field assistancdinstrudion to-&Enthusiastic but with limited knowledge, prone to 
assay every rock. John has spent a small fortune (earned in BC hotel business) on mineral exploration in Greece, am 
trying to make his expenditure in BC more productive. - 
Foremore - Row Mines has obtained grab sample assay results of the recently discovered mineral zone from Lome 
Warren (prospector and property vendor). This method avoids Roca acquiring new data during its IPO process. 

Bernie Kreft - Successful Yukon prospector is g' i 
terminal in the Smithers office. Kreft is being f u n m R e s u q s ,  continuing a long worlting relationship 
developed on Yukon mineral properties. Earlier this year Kreft deaN his Copper Canyon claims (NWBC, Galore Creek 
area) to Eagle Plains. 

B.C. a try, and has become a fixture at library computer 
+ 

- - 
Yukon Geoscience Forum (Nov 16-19) & Victoria Regional Geology meeting (Nov 20-22) - Approved for travel, seat 
sale airfare purchased. c 4 . 
Paul 
Paul wojdak, P.Ge0. 
Regional GeokgisZ, Smithers 
BC Ministry of Energy and Mines 

tel: (250) 847-7391 fax: (250) 847-7603 
email: paul .vmjdak@@ .gw .bc.ca 
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Schroeter, Tom EMEX 

From: Wojdak, Paul EM:EX 
W 

Sent: 
To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

, -  
Tuesday, September 10,2002 9:36 AM 
Bob Lane; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Terry, David EMEX; Bergen, Wally EM:EX; Bill Price; 
Bruce Graff; Daryl Hanson; Doug Flynn; Elaine Konschuh; Gleason, Nancy EMEX; Jill 
Pardoe; Van Zalingen, Sylvia EMEX; Wesley Kennedy 
Dave Lefebure; Duane Anderson; Gib McArthur; Grant, Brian EMEX; Guthrie, Shelley EM:EX; 
Logan, Jim EM:EX; Maclntyre, Don EM:EX; Malott, Mary Lou SRM:EX; Mihalynuk, Mitch 
EM:EX; Nelson, JoAnne EM:EX; Rick Conte; Tom Schroeter 
Northwest Geology, Sept I 0  / 02 

inco) - Drilling completed, 21 holes (4375 m). 

iewed program with Nick Archibald. SIB, TV and AP-Tam zones are the rime targets for this 
is being done to pllfil -ar eements * (eg Treaty Creek). FQd lcal new- 

mineralization in the Eskay area is controlled tq late structures. 

Drilling in progress, funded by Northgate Exploration Ltd. under an option agreement with -oldfields Inc. to 
interest in this 395 claim unit property south of Stewart. 

- back in action after 4 NW exploration. 1 s  P on Stewart area 
Pass/Meziadin icefield) and our (Granduc area) 

Endako - Moly price has dropped from June high but is still strong, trading in the range of $4-5 per pound. 

Goldquartz vein (intrusion- ) 25 km north of Te r rw  to be drilled (j- E d .  
explorationist, f m H e a r d  Was a R M i l e  hiking down from t 

to fol ow up with drillin for a disseminated nickel deposit. Serpentinite "waste rock" from an open pit nickel 

bowing. Spenj 5 days 
in K&imat hospital and will rwuire further a - 

Canadian Metals Exploration is completing a n p  on this ultramafic complex 60 km east of Dease 

mine isBUtW-as possi k - T +  e eed for a m gnesium project by MagPower Systems Inc. (!I!??) 

Events - Smithers Exploration Group Nechako-Opal field trip, Sept 1 1-1 2. 
Smithers Exploration Golf Tournament, Sept 13 
Smithers Exploration Group Dome Mtn field trip, Sept 14 

Paul 
Paul Wojdak, P.Ge0. 
Regional Geologist, Smithers - 
BC Ministry of Energy and Mines 

td: (250) 847-7391 fax: (250) 847-7603 
mail: paul.wjdak@gems5.gov.bc.ca 
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